
Re: 3 DOOR CHILLAR - COMPARITIVE AND
ORDERING FOR MUMBAI STREET

From: Arun Thakur
arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com
To: Cleyton Dcosta cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Cc: Santosh Yadav
santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com, Abdul
Rehman abdul.rehman@k-corp.in, Lovejot Sekhon
lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 3:08 PM

Dear Cleyton,

Both looks good, Blue Star is cheaper then Elanpro.
So we can go with Blue Star.

Thanks & Regards,

Chef Arun Thakur 
TFS GOA Dabolim 

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 12:28:45 AM
To: Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Santosh Yadav
<santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: 3 DOOR CHILLAR - COMPARITIVE AND
ORDERING FOR MUMBAI STREET

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the
organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Chef,

Attached are the two quotes for your selection and
final approval for ordering .

Also attached along are the specifications,
dimensions, and product image.

Lowest Quote 1-Blue Star - Total value including Gst
79,945/-
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Lowest Quote 2-Elanpro- Total Value including Gst-
88,264/-

Cleyton D'costa 
Purchase Department 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Goa International Airport Dabolim, 
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block

Behind Highway Kitchen

Dabolim Goa-403801
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